

D 443.741.4041 C 410.336.5314 F 410.872.0459

kjordan@lee-associates.com

lee-associates.com 8840 Stanford Blvd | Suite 4300 Columbia, MD 21045

## PARTIAL CLIENT LIST

- ► Agellan Real Estate Investment Trust
- ► Bernstein Management
- ► Douglas Legum
- ► Emory Properties
- ▶ Feldman Bergin Development
- ► Finmarc
- ▶ Frankel
- ► The Goldstar Group
- ► Goodier Properties
- ► Hill Management
- ► Klein Enterprises
- ► Mullan
- ► Prologis
- ► The RMR Group
- ► Ron Council
- ► Veslor Properties
- ► Weissberg Corp
- ► Wilhelm Business Enterprises

# KATE JORDAN, SIOR

**Principal** 



#### **PROFILE**

Kate Jordan is Principal at Lee & Associates Chesapeake Region where she focuses on industrial leasing and sales. She initally joined Lee & Associates in 2013 as a Vice President and in 2016 was promoted to Senior Vice President. In 2017 she was named Principal. Kate began her commercial real estate career in 2007 as an associate at NAI KLNB. Prior to working in CRE, she worked in the insurance industry.

Kate graduated Cum Laude from Colgate University. She serves on the Board of Trustees of Baltimore Collegiate School for Boys, an all boy's charter school in Baltimore City, which she helped found in 2015. Kate recently completed a six year term on the alumnae board of her Alma Mater, Roland Park Country School. In 2017 she was named to the board of NAIOP Maryland. She is also a member of the NAIOP Community Service Committee and previously chaired the NAIOP Developing Leaders Committee. In 2013, she was selected as one of Baltimore Business Journal's top 40 under 40. In 2016 Kate was awarded the NAIOP Maryland Rising Star award and the NAIOP National Developing Leaders award, of which only 20 were awarded for the entire country. Kate currently lists over 3.75 million square feet of space and is a SIOR.

#### CAREER SUMMARY

- Concluded over 650 separate real estate transactions
- Leased and sold over 3 million square feet of buildings and 26.39 acres of land
- Leasing representative for various institutional and local clients with a portfolio of 89 buildings in excess of 3.75 million square feet of real estate.

## **EXPERIENCE**

- 2017 -- Present: Lee & Associates Chesapeake Region | Principal
- 2015 -- 2016: Lee & Associates Chesapeake Region | Senior Vice President
- 2013 -- 2015: Lee & Associates Chesapeake Region | Vice President
- 2007 -- 2013: NAI KLNB | Associate
- 2003 -- 2007: Insurance | Salesperson

## **EDUCATION**

Colgate University | Bachelor of Arts in History, Cum Laude

## **BUSINESS AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT**

- Vice President of NAIOP Maryland
- President of SIOR Maryland, DC and Northern Virginia
- CompassionateLEE founding board member and Chairperson
- NAIOP Community Service Committee
- Founding Board Member of Baltimore Collegiate School for Boys
- Former 1st Vice President of Roland Park Country School Alumnae Board
- Former NAIOP Developing Leader's Committee Chair

